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June 3, 2015

Inspection #: 2142391
Inspection Date: 4/14/15

Windstar Lines, Inc.
1903 North US Hwy 7
Carroll, IA 51401

Attention Jeff Greteman,

Consolidated Safety Services, Inc. (CSS) is the safety inspection contractor for the Defense Travel
Management Office (DTMO). CSS conducted a Facility, Terminal and Equipment (FTE)
inspection of your operations on the date shown above. A copy of the inspection report is
enclosed for your information.

The inspection primarily measures performance in maintaining compliance with the Military Bus
Agreement (MBA) and its Addendum and the Federal Motor Carrier Safety Regulations
(FMCSR). The Department of Defense (DOD) rates carriers on a scale from one (1) (satisfactory)
to five (5) (unsatisfactory). Your rating for this inspection is ONE (1). On behalf of the Defense
Travel Management Office, we encourage your continued support of the DOD’s Quality
Assurance Program.

If you have any questions regarding the inspection, please contact the undersigned at the contact
information listed below or via e-mail at cmcallister@css-dynamac.com. Questions regarding the
Military Bus Program should be directed to Ms. Donna Johnson of the Defense Travel
Management Office via e-mail at donna.johnson@dtmo.pentagon.mil.

Sincerely,

CJ McAllister
Contract Manager
CSS, Transportation Safety & Security Division

Enclosure

703.691.4612 P

800.888.4612 P

703.691.4615 F

10301 Democracy Lane, Suite 300
Fairfax, Virginia 22030-2545

www.consolidatedsafety.com



